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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose for this amendment is to provide contractor questions and the government's response to the questions which were submitted

 after the site visit on 8 July 2004.
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

This amendment modifies Section F – Period of Performance; and  to provide answers to questions that were submitted following the site visit on 8 July 2004. 

SECTION F - DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE 

The following have been modified: 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:PRIVATE 
a.  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports required by CLIN 0001 through 0004 within twenty-four (24) months after the effective date of the contract.  

b.  Option I:  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports exercised  by CLIN 0006 through 0009 within forty-two (42) months after the effective date of the contract.  

c. Option II:  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports exercised by CLIN 0010 through 0013 within sixty (60) months after the effective date of the contract.  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ON RFP W9113M-04-R-0007:  

1. QUESTION:  In Section 3.5.4 of the SOW calls for an OPSEC plan at proposal delivery.  Should this be included under a separate cover and does this affect the page count in the technical volume?  
ANSWER:  Yes, submit under a separate cover.  No, it isn’t included in the page count of the technical volume.  
 

2. QUESTION:  Is there Internet connection readily available at the site?   

ANSWER:  There is no official connection.  

 

3. QUESTION:  How much office space is allocated to person's working this effort?  

ANSWER:  All space available for program and individual work space was shown at the site visit.  

 

4. QUESTION:  Would it be possible to get an electronic copy of the presentation shown at the site visit? 

ANSWER:  A copy will be provided on the SMDC web site   

 

5. QUESTION:  The following are called out specifically in the SOW but are not in the GFE list.  
 

"The Contractor shall operate and maintain, in sound working order, the following equipment: the laser imager, passive IR sensor, optics and other equipment presently located in the AMOR facility (Building 7768 and Labs 7 and 9 of Building 7770 on Redstone Arsenal)."
 

"The Contractor shall maintain and repair the present equipment at AMOR including, but not limited to the following specific systems and items: the multi-channel synchronously gated receiver, the CO2 multifolded lasers, and the IR measurement system."

 

If they are not GFE, what are they and how do we find out more about the specifics of them if they are not commercially available (part numbers and vendors)?   

ANSWER:  The individual elements of the LADAR TRANSMITTER SYSTEMS 

(LTS)  (1.064 µm  and 0.532 µm )  have not been specifically identified in the GFE 

list.   The referenced elements are considered integral [and non severable] to a 

specific LTS and are identified in their descriptions contained in the handout titled 

 "Advanced Measurements Optical Range (AMOR)," which was provided to 

contractors who were present at the site visit on July 8, 2004.  




Refer to the briefing charts (pages 16-19). 

 

6. QUESTION:  Is the Past Performance included in the page count for the Management Volume?   

ANSWER:  Past Performance information requested in SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF PROPOSALS, D.  VOLUME DESCRIPTIONS., 4. VOLUME IV – MANAGEMENT, (b) APPENDIX B, is included in the page count.  

The two-page Offeror Past Performance questionnaire and the three-page Government Past Performance Questionnaire that you will send to government contracting activities, who have knowledge of your past performance, to complete and return will NOT be included in the page count.  

 7.   QUESTION:  What is the Period of Performance for the Basic effort?  Section B 

states it to be FY05-FY07 (24 months) and Section F states that work will be 

performed within 30 months.   

ANSWER:  Section F – PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE should state:  

a.  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports required by CLIN 0001 through 0004 within twenty-four (24) months after the effective date of the contract.   

b.  Option I:  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports exercised by CLIN 0006 through 0009 within forty-two (42) months after the effective date of the contract.  

c.  Option II:  The contractor shall provide all level of effort, material/equipment, data/software, and reports exercised by CLIN 0010 through 0013 within sixty (60) months after the effective date of the contract.   

  8.   QUESTION:  The resume’s are limited to one page each, but the resumes do not count in the 

page count.  Would it be possible to have the resume page count  increased to two pages?   

ANSWER:  Yes - personnel resumes may not exceed two-pages.    

(End of Summary of Changes) 

